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The Australian Electoral Commission (Attn: NSW Redistribution Secretariat)
Locked Bag 4007
Canberra ACT 2601

20" June 2024

RE: OBJECTION to New Boundary for the Federal Electorate of Bennelong

Dear Sir / Madam,

| wish to lodge an objection to the proposed new boundaries for the federal electorate of
Bennelong. Your draft plan is to remove Epping, North Epping, and Carlingford from
Bennelong.

The proposal seeks to move North Epping and the Epping town centre into the federal
electorate of Berowra (crossing the M2) and split Epping at Midson Road between
Parramatta and Berowra. Splitting the suburb of Epping across 2 federal electorates, given
the years of work to keep single-seat representation in the Epping Town Centre across the 3
levels of Government will be disadvantageous to the Epping Community.

Thank you for your consideration with my objection to proposed new boundary for the
federal electorate of Benelong.

Regards
Christine Allsopp



	02 - nsw24-OB0060-christine-allcopp_coversheet
	03 - nsw24-OB0060-christine-allsopp_redacted



